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’ L"V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

g ma = 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3581 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No. 189607188R GS5T Reg. No. 19-8507198-R
_ Affiliated to Federation Intornationale Des Experts En Automobile
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Rel CS/GAI18015882/R1vd3
D! CENTENAL DTN
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Dale: 28-08-2018
SINGAPORE 039180
Code: GAl
1} Policy Particulars ;- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. ¥N 83307 Veh. Inspected SLG 5358G
Paolicy No, Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. CLMOMVCO00003438 Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From  RACHEL TAN Assign Date 28/08/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer . Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mim
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
B: General Information
Accident Date 23/0B/2D18 Iinspection Date 28/0B72018
Survey held at VANTAGE AUTOMOTIVELTD
305 ALEXANORA ROAD
SINGAPORE 155042
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
BiIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Veron Chen SLI(I(Autuz

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 30 August 2018 1:52 PM

To: Tan, Rachel'

Cc SUR

Subject: RE: VANTAGE/ REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SLG5358G AND YN9330T ON
23,/08,/2018 - TP GAI (CLMOMVCO00003438)

Attachments: SLG 5358G PRELI REVISED.pdf

Dear Rachel,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLG 5358G
Date of survey: 29/8/2018
Number of days : 5 days

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phaone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 28 August 2018 9:59 AM

To: ‘Tan, Rachel' <Rachel. Tan@sg.gaig.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: VANTAGE/ REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SLG5358G AND YN9330T ON 23/08/2018 - TP GAI
(CLMOMVCD00003438)

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed vehicle not in workshop, repairer arrange on 29/08/2018.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1072 | email: gssignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408943)

From: Tan, Rachel [mailto:Rachel. Tan@sg.gaig.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 28 August 2018 8:31 AM

To: LKK Assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Bodyshop <bodyshop@simedarby.com.sg>

Subject: RE: VANTAGE/ REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SLG5358G AND YN9330T ON 23/08/2018 - TP GAI
(CLMOMVCO00003438)

Without Prejudice



Dear LKK

Please accept assignment for TP survey. Attached estimates and TP GIA report.

Regards

Rachel Tan

Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Company

Tel: 6B04 7846

From: Bodyshop <b simedarb 58>

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 7:25 PM

To: Tan, Rachel <Rachel. Tan@sg.gaig.com>; Bodyshop <bodyshop@simedarby.com.sg>

Cc; Mohamed Shabir Abdul Hamid <shabir.abdul hamid@simedarby.com.sg>; Chong Kean Yap
<chong kean.yap@simedarby.com.sg>

Subject: [External] RE: VANTAGE/ REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SLG5358G AND YN9330T ON 23/08/2018 - TP GAl
(CLMOMVCO000003438)

Dear Rachel,
we would like, LKK Auto Consultants to carry out the survey.

Thank you.

Wurmest Regunds,

Ms Kavidha (kavi)

Assistant Executive

Tel : +65 64777364

Fax : +63 64777308

Email ! natorajon borajpnidsimedurby. com sg

From: Tan, Rachel [mailto:Rachel.Tan(@sg gaig.com|

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 5:20 PM

To: Bodyshop

Cc: Mohamed Shabir Abdul Hamid; Natarajan Kavidha Rajan; Chong Kean Yap

Subject: RE: VANTAGE/ REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SLG5358G AND YN9330T ON 23/08/2018 - TP GAI
{CLMOMVCO00003438)

wp
Dear Kavi

We append the following list of our panel surveyors:-

1 AJAX Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd

2 A-PAC Investigation Solutions Pte Ltd

3.  Priority Services

4,  RT Appraisal Pte Ltd

5 LKK Auto Consultants

6. JPKNIGHTS PTE LTD

Kindly let us know which SIE is selected and furnish the estimates for the survey to be carried out.

Regards

Rachel Tan

Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Company
Tel: 6804 7846



From: Bodyshop <bodysh simedarby.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 1:59 PM

To: General Claims <GeneralClaim gaig.com>

Cc: Mohamed Shabir Abdul Hamid <shabir.abdul.hamid @simedarby com.sg>; Natarajan Kavidha Rajan

<natarajan.k.rajan@simedarby.com.sg>; Chong Kean Yap <chong.kean.yap@simedarby.com.sg>
Subject: [External] VANTAGE/ REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - 5LG5358G AND YN9330T ON 23/08/2018 - TP GAI

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter.

We have instructions from our client to seek repair cost and loss of use/car rental from you through Direct
Settlement.

Attached is the estimates and supporting documents for your consideration.

Please let us have your confirmation that you agree that liability is clear and we may proceed with Direct
Settlement.

If Direct Settlement is approved, kindly let us have your offer for LOU/rental.

Thank you.

Warmesi Regards,

Ma Kavidha (kavi)

Assistant Executive

Tel : +65 64777364

Fox : +65 64777198

Email : patarsjan. k. mandsimedarby.com.sg

“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the
named addressée ("the Recipient”) and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or
proprietary to the Sime Darby group of companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws,
If you are not the intended Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, disseminating, forwarding
and/or printing the Message. Please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete
all copies of the Message. Sime Darby disclaims all liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the
Message being infected by computer virus or other malicious software. Any views and/or opinions
expressed in the Message are solely those of the author's and do not necessarily represent those of Sime
Darby's.”

The content of this e-mall message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended salely for the addressee. If you are nol the intended
fecipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of thia e-mail is strictly prohibiied. I you receive this message m eror, please nutify the sender
irmmediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments

The content of this e-mall message snd any attnchments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely lor the addressee I you are not the intended
reciprent, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribusion, or copymg of this e-mml is stnctly prohibited. If you recerve this message in eror, plemse notify the sender
irmmediately by reply email and destroy the message and its atinchments

. A\ﬂi This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
; WWW.avg.com
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Company Registration Ne. 188507 186R

S UL AVE 1. #0225 PAYA UBLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE S0 13 TEL : |0&5) 62563861 FAX : (065) BI564315

Your ref’: CLMOMVCO00003438
Owr ref: CS/GAIIRO]S6B2/R1vd3 Date: 30/8/2018

The Motor Claims Department
M/s GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY

Dear Sir/Madam,
PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.SLG 5358G
We thank vou for your instruction on  28/8/2018

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on
20/872018  at the premises of M/s VANTAGE AUTOMOTIVE LTD

and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : §513,096.00

Revised Estimate Amount : 585.842.80

"Check” ltems Amount : §52,603.70

Market Value : 5%

LTA Reimbursement Value : 5%

Nett Value : 8%

Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages at the mar fron
front n/s portion.

Comments/Present Statos:

Damages Consistent

Yours faithfully,

MOHAMMED RASUL
Automolive Assassor



-

Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 August 2018 8:31 AM

To: LKK Assignments

Cc: Bodyshop

Subject: RE: VANTAGE/ REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SLG5358G AND YN9330T ON
23/08/2018 - TP GAl (CLMOMVC000003438)

Attachments:; 20180827120008671,pdf; LTA SEARCH PDF, SLG5358G GIA REPORT.PDF

Without Prejudice
Dear LKK

Please accept assignment for TP survey. Attached estimates and TP GIA report.

Regards

Rachel Tan

Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Company
Tel: 6804 7846

From: Bodyshop <bodyshop@simedarby.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 7:25 PM

To: Tan, Rachel <Rachel. Tan@sg.gaig.com>; Bodyshop <bodyshop@simedarby.com.sg>

Cec: Mohamed Shabir Abdul Hamid <shabir.abdul hamid@simedarby.com.sg>; Chong Kean Yap
<chong.kean.yap@simedarby.com.sg>

Subject: [External] RE: VANTAGE/ REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SLG5358G AND YN9330T ON 23/08/2018 - TP GAI
(CLMDMVCD00003438)

Dear Rachel,
We would like, LKK Auto Consultants to carry out the survey.

Thank you,

Warmest Repards,

Ms Kaviitha (kavil

Assistant Executive

Tel . +65 64777304

Frx : +h5 64777398

Email . natarajan & rajan@simedarby com sg

From: Tan, Rachel [ma|Imrﬂachel.Tan@sg.gaig.mm|

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 5:20 PM

To: Bodyshop

Cc: Mohamed Shabir Abdul Hamid; Natarajan Kavidha Rajan; Chong Kean Yap

Subject: RE: VANTAGE/ REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SLG5358G AND YN9330T ON 23/08/2018 - TP GAl
(CLMOMVCO00D003438)

Wp
Dear Kavi

We append the following list of our panel surveyars:-



AJAX Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd
A-PAC Investigation Solutions Pte Ltd
Priority Services
RT Appraisal Pte Ltd
LKK Auto Consultants
. JP ENIGHTS PTE LTD
Kindly let us know which SIE is selected and furnish the estimates for the survey to be carried out.

L

Regards

Rachel Tan

Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Company
Tel: 6B04 7846

From: Bodyshop <bodyshop@simedarby.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 1:59 PM
To: General Claims <GeneralClaims@sg gaig.com>

Cc: Mohamed Shabir Abdul Hamid <shabir.abdul hamid@simedarby.com.sg>; Natarajan Kavidha Rajan
<natarajan k.rajan@simedarby.com.sg>; Chong Kean Yap <chong kean.yap@simedarby.com sg>
Subject: [External] VANTAGE/ REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SLG5358G AND YN9330T ON 23/08/2018 - TP GAI

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter.

We have instructions from our client to seek repair cost and loss of use/car rental from you through Direct
Settiement.

Attached Is the estimates and supporting documents for your consideration.

Please let us have your confirmation that you agree that liability is clear and we may proceed with Direct
Settlement.

If Direct Settlement Is approved, kindly let us have your offer for LOU/rental,
Thank you,

Warmes: Regards,
Ma kavidha (kavi)
Assistant Executive
Tel . +65 64777104
Fix : +05 R4TTT3UR

Emnil [VIRAE Bt A LB

“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the
named addressee ("the Recipient") and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or
proprietary to the Sime Darby group of companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws.
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

Tha: camtent af this c-mail message and any snachments are confidentin] and muy be legslly privileged, intendad solely for the addressee IF v mre not the intended
teciplent, be advised thut sy use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of thes e-mail s strictly probibited 1 you receive this measage in eror, please notify the sender
mmedintely by reply email and destroy the meszage and its attachments.

The comtent of this e-mail message and any srtachments sre confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee If vou are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribation, or copying of this e-smail is strictly prohibited If you receive this mexsage in ¢rror, pleass notify the sender
mmediately by reply email and destroy the message and {15 aftachments,

2
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ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accldent
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

23/08/2018 17:36
23082018 1400

QUEENS ROAD CARPARK
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Numbar
Insurad/Policyholdar
Mamae Of Regisiared Owner
NRIC No

Emall Address

Mabile Phone Na

Altemativa Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar

Model

Exacl Purpose for which vahicls was being used at
fime al accident

Ara you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair 1o your vanicla?

If Mo, Plaase stale aclion to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

MNama of Insurance Company
Typa Of Coverage

Flaat Pabcy

Falicy Numbar

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mama of Drivar

NRIC No

Data OF Birth

Crocupation

Date OF Drving Pass

Driving Experlence

Geander

Mabile Number

Fax Number

Contact Numbar

EMall Address

SLG535806

MARGARET CHYE SZE YEEN MRS EE KIM MOH
STaTT429)
MARGARETCHYEEEEEGMAIL COM

(LOCAL) +65-84687475

OTHERS-B4EBTATS

FORD
FOCUS-80930CC TITANILM (A)

MO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

LIBERTY INSURANCE PTELTD
COMPREHEMNSIVE

NO

SD16V13BTTAVPEZROD

MARGARET CHYE SZE
STaTT428)

26/04/1978

INDOOR

12108/1997

21 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
FEMALE
(LOCAL)

YEEN MRS EE KIM MOH

+B5-B46874T75

OTHERS-B4687475
MARGARETCHYEEEE@GMAIL.COM

Pags 1 al 14



Address

Pastcode

Was dnver gn employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Ralationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vahicle

Ganeral Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foraign vehicle involved in this accidant?
Mumber of vehicles involved In the accident

Was any body injurad in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to haspital by
ambiilanca?

Was any other matenal or property damaged?

| have besn approached by unknown person(s)
saliciting/offaring accident claims assistance

Mumber of Passangers (Including Driver)

Passénger 1

Passanger 2

Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the polica?

If Yes Piease state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecullon given?
If Yes.against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

BLK 1 QUEEN'S ROAD # 10 -189
260001

RO

OWNER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
ORY

NO

NO
NO
YES
NO

|

NAME AUGUSTINE
GENDER: MALE

NAME TERESA
GENDER: FEMALE
NO
NO

PLEASE REFER TO THE ATTACH STATEMENT & SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was thare any video capturad by Car Camera?
Was thare any audio recarded?

YES
YES
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Maodel/Colour
Detalls Of Propartias
Veahicle Calagory

Mama al Driver
HNRIC/Passport Numbar
Contact Numbar

hddress

Pastcoda

Insurances Company Name

YNS330T

GOODS VEHICLE
MR TAN

68417973

Faga 2 of 14



+ Nature Of Damage
MNo. Of Passangear (Including Drivar)

Page 3ol 14
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REGENT MOTORS

(A Divisian of Vantage Aulomative Limiled)

Business Regiatration No. 53055561L GST Registration No, M2-0000551-1
304 Alesandra Road

188942 Singapora

Tal : 8477 T4DD

Fax: G477 7108

GST Registration No. M2-0000551-1
ESTIMATE

( Estimata MNo. : BG 3833
Date Estimated : 27/08/2018
| Prepared By ! Mohamed Shabir Abdul Hamid

Page Mo. ¢ 1 of 2

[ - ESTIMATE REPAIR FOR - - ACCOUNT -

Margaret Chye Sze Yeen Mrs Ee Kim M CASH - Sale servic
1 QUEEN'S ROAD .

#10-189

#10-189
SINGAPORE 260001

2000 )
a

BEGHN. HNO. CHASEIS NO. REGN. DATE MODEL
SLG5358G WFO4XXGCCAGR44473 04/10/2016 Foc 1.0 4Dr

MILEAGE

DESCRIPTION

SUNDRIES
ELECTRICAL WIRING CHECK FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING (NETT)

TO REMOVE AND REFIX FRONT HEAD LAMP WASHER SYSTEM,
CHECK FOR LEAKS AND ADJUSTMENT (NETT)

TO ADJUST, AND ALIGN HEADLAMP FOCUS, (NETT)

TUFF KOTE - BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION (NETT) @ $60.00
PER PANEL

SEALANT FOR BODY PANEL (NETT) @@ $90.00 PER PANEL

TO REMOVE AND REFIX/ REPLACE RADIATOR, A/C CONDENSER,
CONDUCT PRESSURE TEST, CHECK FOR LEAKS, VACUUM
REFILL (NETT)

TO REPAIR, REPLACE FRONT BONNE FRONT BUMPER, FRONT
SUFPORT PANEL, BONNET, HINGE RH AND LH FRONT RADIATOR
GRILLE AND ALL OTHER AFFECTED PARTS

TO SPRAY PAINT FRONT BONNET, FRONT BUMPER, FRONT
SUFPORT PAMEL, FRONT RH FENDER FRONT LH FENDER AND
ALL OTHER AFFECTED AREAS

TO CONDUCT ECU PROGRMAMMING CHECK AND CLEAR FAULT
CODES RESTORE PROGRAMME MODULES (NETT)

DESCRIPTION aT

otal

{ Leng 1360.00

"

Labour 1: 6,400.00

PRICE DISC VALDE

BONNET

REINFORCEMENT

FRONT BUMPER

RADIATOR GRILLE

COVER (FRT BPR-COL/KEY W/FOG LAMP)
FRONT EMBLEM (FORD OVAL)
PAD,IMPACT RHF - F11

PAD,IMPACT LHF - F11

HEADLAMP ASSY LH

-A.-L-h—h-l.-n-l-l-l-rhf

115000 1000 _MZ 1,035.00

1.530.00 10.00 Sem~71,377.00

4000 10.00 gasy-7% 36.00
40.00 m.mwﬁj X 36.00
2.893.00  10.00 - 2.603.70 ).

81000 1000 WA7% 720.00

860.00 10.00 LAY “3 594 00
20500 1000 S¥t X 18450
11200  10.00 A 10080




REGENT MOTORS

(A Divisian of Vaniage Automative Limited]

Busifess Regiatration No, 530555631 GST Regisiration No. M2-0000551-1

305 Alezandra Road
159942 Singapom
Tel ©:  GATT T400
Fax: G477 7384

GST Registration No. M2-0000551-1

ESTIMATE

Estimate Mo. : BG 3833 age 2 of 2
Pacre Estimated : 27/08/2018
L Prepared By : Mohamed Shabir Abdul Hamid y
REGH. HNO. CHASSIS NO. REGHN. DATE MODEL MILEAGE
SLG5358G 2 WFO4XXGCCAGR44473 04/10/2016 Foc 1.0 4Dr 0
i N
Total Parts 6,696.00
|
|
13, ni-€o
Labour 1 6,400.00
Parts 6,696.00
Labhour 2 0.00
Excess 0.00
Total GST A 916.72
Customer Service Office Contact crand Total
h srand Total 14,012.72 |

The abave estimates are base on visual inspection and It is possible that further materials and labour may be required upan
dismantling. Should this occur, we will submit supplementary quotation for further approval,



REGENT MOTORS

© (A Dlvision of Vantage Automotive Limited)
Co. Regs. No. 530555630 GST Regs. No. M2-0000551-1

emmn-l
[ ———

CODE DESCRIPTION UNITS DISC % NETT
SUNDRIES 1 0.00 30n.no
ELECTRICAL WIRING CHECK FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING 1 o.on 150.00
(NETT)
TUFF KOTE - BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION 1 0.00 60.00
(METT) @ $60.00 PER PANEL
SEALANT FOR BODY BANEL (NETT) 1 0.00 80.00
@ §90.00 PER PANEL
TO REPAIR, REPLACE FRONT BONNE FRONT BUMPER, FRONT SUPRORT 1 0.00 2,400.00
PANEL; BONNET, HINGE RH AND LH FRONT RADIATOR GRILLE AND ALL
OTHER AFFECTED PARTS
TO SPRAY PAINT FRONT BONMET, FRONT BUMPER, FRONT SUPPORT 1 0.00 1,200.00
PANEL, FRONT RH FENDER FRONT LH FENDER AND ALL OTHER
AFFECTED AREAS
TO CONDUCT ECU PROGRMAMMING CHECK AND CLEAR FALLT CODES 1 0.00 600.00
RESTORE PROGRAMME MODULES (NETT)
TO REMOVE AND REFLACE FRONT SUPPORT PANEL, CONDUCT 1 (.00 600,00
RADIATON: PRESSURE TEST AND RECHARGE AJC GAS [NETT)
Sub-Total : 5,130.00
CODE DESCRIPTION UNITS DISC % NETT
C1BBERA26IRA FRONT EMBLEM (FORD OVAL) 1 10.00 100.80
FIEBITTSTATOWAA FRONT BUMPER. 1 10.00 1377.00
PFIEBA1GG10A% BONNET 1 10.00 1,035.n0
F1EB1I0068F HEADLAMP ASSY LH 1 10.00 2,603.70
FIEBE200CC RAGIATOR GRILLE 1 10.00 594,00
FLEBRBO41AB REINFORCEMENT 1 10.00 729.00
NACI1S001MC COOLANT 1L (MC) 2 w0 am’ 2160
Sub-Total : 6,461.10
Altending CS0 : Mohamed Shablr Abdul Hamid
Should you require further explanation, please reach mo at
L A




REGENT MOTORS
(A Division of Wantage Automotive Limited)
Co. Regs. No. 530555631 GST Regs. No, MZ-0000551-1

fom)) 305 Alexanitra Rand
\aritagn Auoelive Centre
Singaporn 591
e Servies Daoking: 8477 7348
Parts: 8477 P20
Vantags 14-Hour Assist: 8473 E508
Fam 8477 7300
SERVICE TAX INVOICE

Less Deposit/Voucher

Computer generated involce. No signature is required.

All amounts are in Singapore Dollars.

Work was carried out subject to the Company's Terms and Conditions of Service.

No complaints will be entertained unless reported within seven [7) days of the date of this moice.
For credit purchases, interest @1% per month will be debited on overdue amaunts.

'—=
Service Packages 0.00 Total Labour/Parts/Service Package Charges  S$ 11,591.10
Labour Charges 5.130.00 Less Insurance Excess 5% 0.00
Parts Charges 6,461.10 GST @ 7% s$ 811.38
Lubricant/Misc 0.00 Invaice Total Amaunts S% 12,402.48
s$ 0.00




Veron Chen sIJ(I{Autn!

From: Veron Chen (LEKAuta)

Sent: Monday, 17 December 2018 5:19 PM

To: 'Chang Fui Poh'

Cc SUR; Bodyshop

Subject: RE: VANTAGE/ REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SLG5358G AND YN9330T ON

23/08/2018 - TP GAl (CLMOMVCD00003438) - FINALIZED

Dear Katherine,
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Confirmed amount $11,591.10 before GST (@ 4 working days.

Kindly send Final invoice and all supporting documents to GREAT AMERICAN

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email ssur@ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Chong Fui Poh <chong.fui.poh@simedarby.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 17 December 2018 2:00 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Bodyshop <bodyshop@simedarby,com.sg>

Subject: RE: VANTAGE/ REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SLG5358G AND YN9330T ON 23/08/2018 - TP GAI
(CLMOMVCDOD003438) - FINALIZED

Hi Veron,
Please refer to the attachment for the Radiator Grille.
Thank You.

Regards,

Katherine Chong

Senior Admin

Vamtage Automotive Limited

305 Alexandra Road

#02-01 Vantage Automotive Limited
Singapore 159942

Email: chong fui pohi@simedarby.com.sg
DID:+65 6477 7364

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen®lkkauto.com
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 11:10 AM

To: Chong Fui Poh

Cec: SUR; Bodyshop



ﬂh}ert: FW: VANTAGE/ REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SLG5358G AND YN9330T ON 23/08/2018 - TP GAI
(CLMOMVCO00003438) - FINALIZED

Dear Katherine,

Kindly provides us damaged photos of Radiator grille.

Bast Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Chong Fui Poh <chong.ful. poh@simedarby.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 13 December 2018 11:14 AM

To: Veron Chen [LKKAuto) <veronchen@I|kkauto.com>; SUR <sur@(k m>

Cc: Bodyshop <bodyshop@simedarby.com.sg>

Subject: RE: VANTAGE/ REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SLG5358G AND YN9330T ON 23/08/2018 - TP GAI
(CLMOMVCO00003438) - FINALIZED

Hi Claim Teams,
Antached for your reference and follow up.

**Kindly reply to all for easier follow up**

Thank You.

Regards,

Katherine Chong

Senior Admin

Vantage Automotive Limired

305 Alexandra Road

#02-01 Vantage Automotive Limited
Singapore 159942

Email: chong ful pohi@simedarby.con.sg
DID:+65 6477 7364

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@|kkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 11:02 AM

To: Bodyshop; SUR; Chong Ful Poh

Subject: RE: VANTAGE/ REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SLG5358G AND YN9330T ON 23/08/2018 - TP GAl
(CLMOMVCO00003438)

Dear Catherine,
Kindly advise vehicle status.

If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.



Bést Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 22 November 2018 2:18 PM

To: 'Bodyshop' <bodyshop@simedarby.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'natarajan.k.rajan@simedarby.com.sg’
<natarajan.k.rajan@simedarby.com.sg>

Cc: 'Chong Kean Yap' <chong kean.yap@si rby. >

Subject: RE: VANTAGE/ REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SLG5358G AND YN9330T ON 23/08/2018 - TP GA|
(CLMOMVC000003438)

Dear Kavi,
Kindly advise vehicle status.

If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phaone: 6256-3561 | email sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 12 November 2018 2:57 PM

To: 'Bodyshop' <bodyshop@simedarby.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'natarajan.k.rajan@simedarby.com.sg’'

<natarajan.k.rajan@simedarby.com.sg>
Cc: 'Chong Kean Yap' <chong. ke si rby. SE>

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

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)
3



From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 26 October 2018 12:18 PM

To: 'Bodyshop' <bodyshop@simedarby.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; ‘natarajan.k.rajan@simedarby.com.sg'
<natarajan.k rajan@simedarby. com sg>

Cc: 'Chong Kean Yap' <chong.kean yap@simedarby.com.sg>
Subject: RE: VANTAGE/ REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SLG5358G AND YNS330T ON 23/08/2018 - TP GAI

[CLMOMYCO00003438)
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

From: Veron Chen [LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 17 October 2018 3:38 PM

To: 'Bodyshop' <bodyshop@simedarby.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'natarajan.k.rajan@simedarby.com.sg’
<natarajan.k.rajan@simedarby.com.sg>
Cc: 'Chong Kean Yap' <chong.kean. imedarby.com.sg>

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

LKK Auto Consuitants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 5 October 2018 2:34 PM

To: '‘Bodyshop' <bodyshop@simedarby.com sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'natarajan.k.rajan@simedarby.com.sg'
<natarajan.k.rajpn@simedarby.com.sg>

Cc: 'Chong Kean Yap' <chong kean.yap@simedarby.com.sg>




EI:Ihtht: RE: VANTAGE/ REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SLG5358G AND YN9330T ON 23/08/2018 - TP GAI
{CLMOMVCD00003438)

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

Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 21 September 2018 4:46 PM

To: 'Bodyshop' <bodyshop@simedarby.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Natarajan Kavidha Rajan’ <natarajan.k.rajan@simedarby.com.sg>; 'Chong Kean Yap'

<chong keanyap@simedarby.com.sg>

Subject: RE: VANTAGE/ REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SLG5358G AND YN9330T ON 23/08/2018 - TP GAl
(CLMOM\VCDOD003438)

Dear Shabir,
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

From: Veran Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 28 August 2018 9:51 AM

To: 'Bodyshop' <bodyshop@simedarby.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Natarajan Kavidha Rajan <natarajan.k.rajan@simedarby com.sg>; Chong Kean Yap

<chong kean.yap@simedarby.com.sg>

Subject: RE: VANTAGE/ REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SLG5358G AND YN9330T ON 23/08/2018 - TP GAl
{CLMOMVC000003438)

Dear Shabir,

Thank you for the email.



ﬁﬂr Assignment Team,

FYNA

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phaone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933)

From: Bodyshop <bodyshop@simedarby.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 August 2018 9:45 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Natarajan Kavidha Rajan <natarajan.k.rajan@simedarby.com.sg>; Chong Kean Yap

<chong.ke i arby.com.sg>

Subject: FW: VANTAGE/ REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SLG5358G AND YN9330T ON 23/08/2018 - TP GAI
(CLMOMYCO00003438)

Hi,
Kindly arrange for survey tomorraw 29/08/18 @ 1200Hrs.
Venue — 305 Alexandra road, basement 1 (5)159942

Dwner will be waiting.

Regards,

Mohamed Shabir

Operations Executive

AutoFronce | PEUGEOT) [  Reaent Mators (FORD)
C/0 Vantage Automotive Limited

DID: 6477 7375 HP: 9278 2711

From: Tan, Rachel [mailto:Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 8:31 AM
To: LKK Assignments <assignmentsi@kkauto.com>

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

To: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>; Bodyshop <bodyshop@simedarby.com.sg>

Cc: Mohamed Shabir Abdul Hamid <shabir.abdul.hamid@simedarby.com.sg>; Chong Kean Yap

<chong kean.yap@simedarby.com.sg>
Subject: [External] RE: VANTAGE/ REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SLG5358G AND YN9330T ON 23/08/2018 - TP GAI

(CLMOMVC0O00003438)

Dear Rachel,
We would like, LKK Auto Consultants to carry out the survey,
Thank you.

Wanmest Regards,

Ms Kovidha (kavi)

Assistunl Executive

Tel ; =65 64777364

Fax : +65 64777198

Emall © nistanajsn k. njan dsimedarby com. g

From: Tan, Rachel [mailto:Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com]

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
(CLMOMVCDO0003438)

WP
Dear Kavi

We append the following list of our panel surveyors:-

AlaX Adjusters B Surveyors Pte Ltd

A-PAC Investigation Solutions Pte Ltd

Priority Services

RT Appraisal Pte Ltd

LKK Auto Consultants

. JPENIGHTS PTELTD

Kindly let us know which SIE is selected and furnish the estimates for the survey to be carried out.

O e b b e

Regards

Rachel Tan

Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Company
Tel: 6804 7846

From: Bodyshop <bodyshop@simedarby.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 1:59 PM

To: General Claims <GeneralClaims@sg.gaig.com=>

Cc: Mohamed Shabir Abdul Hamid <shabir.abdul.hamid@simedarby.com.sg>; Natarajan Kavidha Rajan

<patarajan.krajan@simedarby.com.sg>; Chong Kean Yap <chong kean.ya imedarby.com.sg>
Subject: [External] VANTAGE/ REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SLG5358G AND YN9330T ON 23/08/2018 - TP GAI

7



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

Warmest Regards,

Ms kavidha (kavi)

Assistant Executive

Tel : =05 64777364

Fux : +0%5 64777398

Email : patarajan krajan @ simedarby com sg

“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments (“the Message") is intended only for the
named addressee ("the Recipient") and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or
proprietary to the Sime Darby group of companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws.
If you are not the intended Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using. disseminating, forwarding
and/or printing the Message, Please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete
all copies of the Message. Sime Darby disclaims all liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the
Message being infected by computer virus or other malicious software. Any views and/or opinions
expressed in the Message are solely those of the author’s and do not necessarily represent those of Sime
Darby's.”

The comtent of this e-muil pssnpe and any attuchments are confidentiol and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. 1T you are fiot the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, disscmination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail ks stnctly prahibited. I you receive this message in error, plesss notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message end s attachments

The content of this e-muil messape sxd any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for fhe addressee. IT you are not fhe imended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemmation, distribution, or copying of this email is sinctly prohibited. IF you receive this message in error, plamse notify the sender
immedintaly by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Uit Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park. Singapore 408933
TEL 6256 3561 FAX 8258 4315
Reg. Mo 16680T188R GST Aeg, No. 19-9607188-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Exports En Automaoblie

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ret CS5/GAI18015682/R 1vdde2
T MR
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date  28-12.2018
SINGAPORE 039190
Code: GAl
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. YN 63307 Veh. Inspected SLG 53580
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CLMOMVCO000003438 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  RACHEL TAN Assign Date 28/0B/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model FORD FOCUS 4DR 1.0 c.c el ]
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. WFO4XXGCC4GR444T3 Colour GREY
Odomeltar 14540 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
El Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/55R16 MICHELIN & mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/55R18 MICHELIN 8 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/55 R186 MICHELIN & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/55R16 MICHELIN & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT N/S PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS,
5. General Information
Accident Date 23/082018 Inspection Date 28/08/2018
Survey held at VANTAGE AUTOMOTIVE LTD
305 ALEXANDRA ROAD
SINGAPORE 155842
5a, Remarks -
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

IEST‘IMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 4 Working Days




N4 74

s Ba B

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. 5LG 5358G

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
81 Uitv Aver 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapare 408933
TEL: 8258 4561 EAX: 6258 4315
Reg. No 199607198R GST Reg No 18-6607188-R

Page Mo 1ol 2

BEPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|SUNDRIES {SN) NECESSARY 150.00 30.00
1|BONMNET (SN} BENT 1.035.00 1,035.00
1|REINFORCEMENT (SN) BENT 72800 720.00
1|FRONT BUMPER (SN} SCRATCHED 1.377.00 1,377.00
1|RADIATOR GRILLE [SN) CRACKED 584,00 584,00
1|COVER (FRT BPR-COL/KEY W/FOG LAMP) (SN} SERVICEABLE 184 50
1|FRONT EMBLEM (FORD OVAL) (SN} NECESSARY 100 80 100.80
1|PAD, IMPACT RHF - F11 (SN} SERVICEABLE 35.00
1|PAD, IMPACT LHF - F11 [SN) SERVICEABLE 36.00
1|HEADLAMP ASSY LH (SN) CRACKED 2603.70 2,603.70
2|COOLANT 1L (MC) (SN} (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 21.80 21,60
6,867 80 6.491.10
LABOUR
ELECTRICAL WIRING CHECK FOR PROPER 150.00 150.00
FUNCTIONING
TO REMOVE AND REFIX FRONT HEAD LAMP WASHER NOT NECESSARY 200.00 -
SYSTEM, CHECK FOR LEAKS AND ADJUSTMENT
TO ADJUST, AND ALIGN HEADLAMP FOCUS. NOT NECESSARY 200.00 -
TUFF KOTE - BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION @ $80.00 120.00 80.00
PER PANEL
SEALANT FOR BODY PANEL @ 590 00 PER PANEL 180.00 80.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIX / REPLACE RADIATOR, A/C 600.00 B00.00
CONDENSER, CONDUCT PRESSURE TEST, CHECK FOR
LEAKS, VACUUM REFILL
TO REPAIR, REPLACE FRONT BONNE FRONT BUMPER, 2,400.00 2.400.00
FRONT SUPPORT PANEL, BONNET, HINGE RH AND LH
FRONT RADIATOR GRILLE AND ALL OTHER AFFECTED
PARTS
TO SPRAY PAINT FRONT BONNET, FRONT BUMPER, 1.800.00 1,200.00
FRONT SUPPORT PANEL, FRONT RH FENDER FRONT LH
FENDER AND ALL OTHER AFFECTED AREAS.
TO CONDUCT ECU PROGRAMMING CHECK AND CLEAR 600.00 600.00
FAULT CODES RESTORE PROGRAMME MODULES
6.250.00 5.100.00
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| GRAND TOTAL I 13,117.60 11.591.10'
| RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | | 11,591.10]
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Automolive Assessor

B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M MATAI
Licensed Appralsor

DIBCLAIMER OF LIARILITY TO THIRD PANTEES: - This Report is made solely for the use snd benelit of the Clemt named on the ronl pege of this Regon




